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State of Florida ~ 

-M-E·M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 23rd, 1998 

TO: Paula Isler 

FROM: Jackie Knight~ 
RE: RAF oon payments- Tlrirteelllll sd of 10 

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (twelfth set) that I am forwarding to your 
attention who have not paid their RAP for 1997 u of todays date. Interest through the end of 
September is $4.50 and Penalty is $12.50. I have a iota! on the bottom of each sheet as to what 
amount a utility o~ the ConuniJsion. I have not made copies. therefore you will need to keep 
the data for your files. 

1 TF452 :fdU.u., Ra.... ~ 
2 TF456 'rhru~+ ·leU\ Av:CL~tm , '"c. . 
3 ·TF475 A 6 R ~'fi ::.i c" ~ ~~""'l.Aaoj.;t>f...) . Inc. 
4 TF486 ~.C . ..,.,odJ n'\ • A~ctJil."k.o , l"c . 
S TF487 J"ero+c.J C.UJlOf'~~ dlbiCl- ..S~\n i>lltnu-

6 TF502 Rob:rt ~u , "'b't 
7 •TF509 C.C...<+~"'o..t"-+ . '"'. 
8 ·TFS20~d>la! . .t.a ~'<..dh~~ , ~u,~,~ct. ti\biCl.. , ~<LjlhC~\.«...3~ 
9 TFS22 tb..\CLn-o~ ~pA.ou. . ~ d/1!}<!. ?PI fl~M,FN"t..c...J ~o 
10 TF527 Ni(·W11.f ltl~tD I /n.c. . 

Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
G:\pi3.mp1 
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